# February, 2025 Cedar Valley



## **RODDER NEWS**

50 Years and still running!

## **CVSR DIRECTORS, 2025**

Terry Dolezal	560-3818
Larry Hampton	521-1946
Whitey Hermansen	361-1100
Roger Hindman	440-7719
Dave Swenka	743-5257

tdolezal@huppelectric.com lh1932@yahoo.com <u>bhone@aol.com</u> <u>36ragtop@gmail.com</u> <u>david.swenka@gmail.com</u>

Co-Treasurers: Sharon Davis, Roger Hindman

Cedar Valley Street Rods web site address: www.cedarvalleystreetrods.org Send Website information & pictures to Dave Swenka @ david.swenka@gmail.com

> Send Newsletter information & pictures to: Mary Markmann @ memark@q.com

> > Next Meeting Sunday, April 6th, 2025 Location To Be Determined

## Cedar Valley Street Rods – February 2, 2025, Minutes Meeting at The Edison Pub and Eatery, Cedar Rapids Iowa

Members Present: Roger Hindman, Mary Markmann, Larry Hampton, Dave Marsden, Sharon Davis, Craig & Lynn Emrich, Aaron Franck, Karol Koppenhaver, Janeen Fink, Craig Titler, Ed Burnell, Donna Burnell, Brian Kuennen, Mark Ries, Dave & Lois Bailey, Duane & Terri Cox, Terry & Joyce Dolezal, Butch Slocum & Lynn Montour, Della Schmuecker and Bruce Cross & Ellen Becker.

Roger Hindman called the meeting to order at 1:05 PM. Roger asked for a motion to approve the December minutes as written. Lynn Emrich made a motion to approve, seconded by Craig Titler. Sharon Davis gave the Treasurers report.

#### **OLD BUSINESS**

- Membership dues should be paid by today's meeting to avoid a late fee. Larry Hampton will check the P O Box for dues mailed in.
- The year 2025 is the 50<sup>th</sup> year of Cedar Valley Street Rods being a club. Larry Hampton showed shirts of various sizes that will be embroidered with a special 50<sup>th</sup> Anniversary logo for each member. Two patches, one round and one oval, were also available to buy for \$8.00 each and can be sewn on anything you want.
- Terry Dolezal gave an update on the Travel Committee, consisting of himself and Joyce Dolezal, Dave & Lois Bailey, Bruce Cross and Ellen Becker, Larry Hampton, and Mary Markmann. Club nights out to dinner are being planned as well as day and weekend trips. A separate Events Calendar will be emailed to each member.
- Sharon Davis reported thank you notes that were received from the Salvation Army, Veterans, and Willis Dady. She had them available to read.
- Aaron Franck had flyers for the AACA Auto Parts Swap Meet at Hawkeye Downs, which includes our CVSR ad. There will be venders on the track and in the hall. Each booth is rented for \$40. You can pre-register for indoor spots using the QR code on the flyer. There will be no club booth. This is the 100-year anniversary for Hawkeye Downs.
- Sharon Davis reported planning meetings for Cruisin' for Camp Courageous are in high gear. The Committee needs ideas to attract more spectators.

#### NEW BUSINESS

- Sharon Davis stated the 2024 Financial Statement is available for any member to review.
- Roger Hindman passed on a message from Whitey Hermansen regarding dirt drag races at Hawkeye Downs on Sunday, October 12<sup>th</sup> in the PM.
- Della Schmuecker reported Dave's band, Meadowland, has two events coming up that would be fun to attend. On February 14<sup>th</sup> they will be at the Marengo American Legion, 1669 Court Ave. Dinner & music from 6-8, serving steak, shrimp, baked potato, side salad, garlic bread & dessert. Single ticket \$25, couples ticket \$40. Band only, \$10. Contact Harley York at (319) 530-8464 to make a reservation. On March 15<sup>th</sup>, they will be at Tavern Blue in Coralville from 6:30 9:30.

### **Buy Sell or Trade**

Virgil Dietz has a 2009 4-door Mercury Grand Marque for sale. 47 K miles. Call Virgil for details (319) 560-4343.

Aaron Franck made a motion to adjourn at 1:33 PM, seconded by Joyce Dolezal. CVSR provided yummy appetizers before and during the meeting. After the meeting, we enjoyed a meal and social time together.

Respectfully submitted, Mary Markmann Newsletter Editor







Larry Hampton

Sales / Estimator Cell (319) 521-1946

910 Second Avenue SW Cedar Rapids, IA 52404

Sales & Installation Commercial Residential

ial Phone (319) 366-1694 ial Fax (319) 409-5247 larryh@ackleyfloorcovering.com





Visit us online for news & special offers

